




1

Joseph Wong

From: Lynn Elmer <Lynn.Elmer@caa.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 1:53 AM
To: Joseph Wong
Subject: UK CAA OVERSEAS ORGANISATIONS - TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRONIC 

CERTIFICATES, ACTIONS & GUIDANCE - TurbineAero Repair Ltd-UK.145.01799
Attachments: UK.145 Supplement Issue 1 Rev 5.doc; 20220331 UK14501799 Approval 

Certificate.pdf
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This Message Is From an External Sender  
This message came from outside your organization.  
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Safety & Airspace Regulation Group 

 

  
  
Mr Chee Cheong Joseph Wong 
Quality Manager 
TurbineAero Repair Ltd  
UK.145.01799 
  
  
Our Ref 9/210/APPLICATION NO EAA-7230 
  
  
Dear Mr Wong 
  
UK CAA OVERSEAS ORGANISATIONS - TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRONIC CERTIFICATES 
& GUIDANCE 
  
Please find attached the following CAA issued Electronic Documents: 
  
Original issue of Organisation Approval Certificate, UK.145.01799 
  
Note: The Electronic certificates are rendered valid as the original documents in their digital form. 
When printed a copy of this email must be stored with the certificate copies to confirm the validity 
of the certificates. 
  

  This email originated outside of TurbineAero. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Actions for approval holder to take post issuance of UK CAA Approval 
  

1. This certificate attached now provides you full UK approval privileges IAW the certificate 
scope of approval and should now be used for all work on UK G Reg aircraft and/or 
components for fitment to UK aircraft. You should NOT use practice 3 or your EU/EASA 
approval after the date of issue of the UK approval to complete previously mentioned work. 
  

2. Within 1 month of issuance of UK Approval: provide the CAA a updated and signed UK 
Exposition supplement. Attached is a UK supplement template to your EU/EASA 
Exposition; this details the differences between the UK and EU systems to allow you to be 
compliant within the UK system and therefore enable you to operate your UK approval 
effectively. This supplement does need some updating to reflect your organisation and 
should be placed alongside your existing EU/EASA Exposition as both parts now constitute 
the scope of your UK approval. Once updated and signed by the Accountable Manager a 
copy should be submitted to apply@caa.co.uk  
  
Note: Failure to complete this step will invalidate your approval and therefore the UK CAA 
will raise findings to limit or suspend the approval. 

  
3. If your approval requires the issuance of CAA form 1 certificates for engine or component 

release then a template of the CAA Form 1 can be found on our website: Forms | Civil 
Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk). There are two versions of the Template one for 
Production/Manufacturing (21G) and  one for Maintenance (MF/CAO/145) please ensure 
you use the correct version for your organisation type. 

  
4. Before 31st December 2022 provide the CAA a UK specific Exposition which once 

approved will replace the use of your EU/EASA Exposition with associated UK supplement. 
This exposition should include all UK centric Form templates with your details included e.g. 
CAA Form 1. Submissions will be to apply@caa.co.uk  
Note: Details of the Exposition standard required can be found on the CAA approval 
specific application pages: Organisation and maintenance programme approvals | Civil 
Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk) 
  

5. Before 31st December 2022 provide the CAA with CAA Form 4’s for all postholders. Link to 
Form 4 is here: SRG1705: CAA Form 4 - Details of Nominated Personnel - Airworthiness 
Organisations 

  
6. Please ensure in the interim period while the UK exposition is being drafted and approved 

that any amendment to your EU/EASA exposition, Certifying Staff Listing, Capability Listing 
or procedures referenced in the Exposition are sent to the CAA, submissions will be to 
apply@caa.co.uk. These amendments will not be directly approved by the CAA but we 
require the amendments for our records. 
  

7. Any change which requires an approval certificate change (e.g. rating change) will require 
an application via CAA approval specific application pages: Organisation and maintenance 
programme approvals | Civil Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk) Note: Any scope of approval 
change to the EU/EASA approval will NOT effect the UK approval until such times an 
application is made and the new UK certificate is issued. 

  
  
UK Regulation & Guidance 
  

1. The regulations which you will operate your UK approval under are listed on the following 
location: UK regulations | Civil Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk). 
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2. Further guidance can be found on the following locations:  
  

a. Approval information and guidance | Civil Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk) policy and 
guidance related to the approval type 

b. International Co-operation | Civil Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk) specifically for the 
acceptance of components and design data.  

c. CAP 747: Mandatory Requirements for Airworthiness (caa.co.uk) provides details of 
mandatory requirements within UK such as airworthiness directives. 

d. UK-EU transition | Civil Aviation Authority FAQ for EU Exit 
e. CAP2009: UK-EU transition: Airworthiness flowcharts (caa.co.uk) EU Exit flow charts 

to assist in decision making. 
  
Please can you confirm receipt of this email and attached certificates. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
  
  
Lynn Elmer 
Shared Service Centre Officer 

Organisation Approvals 
Civil Aviation Authority 
 
Tel: 0330 022 1908 
Follow us on Twitter: 

@UK_CAA

  

Please consider the environment. Think before printing this email. 

 

  
********************************************************************** 
Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the 
intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any 
associated attachment(s) and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, 
any other party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of 
software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to 
this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to 
monitoring / interception for lawful business. 
**********************************************************************  

  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the recipient. If you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your 
system. Disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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